
From: Manistique Tourism Council
To: bryan@greatgetaways.tv
Subject: Fourth and more special July activities
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:10:45 PM

 

Take a spin before you arrive

Hit play to discover places you will want to see all within
driving distance from Manistique. Make your selection for
where you want to visit with your family - choose one, two or
all. Come, enjoy a unique summer vacation in Manistique.
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Sizzling, sparkling summer events

Special activities for July

Schoolcraft County's July
4th Parade will be held
Saturday, July 1, 2023, in
Manistique. The parade
starts at 12:30 pm. The
theme this year is "Star
Spangled Banner."

34th Annual Folk Festival
July 7-8
Downtown Manistique 
75+ vendors & crafters ,10+
food vendors , tasty treats ,
live music all day & night
Fireworks for the 4th July 8

HAVE A SAFE AND HAPPY 4TH OF JULY

July 28- 29
﻿Schoolcraft County Fairgrounds, 139 Lake Street, Manistique

Mechanical thrill rides, inflatables, entertainment, animals,
exhibits and displays. Fun for the whole family! Make a
donation to our Summer Day Camp program and you will
receive entry to the fair and a wristband to ride all rides and
inflatables plus attend all entertainment and be able to
participate in all activities. Affordable for everyone! You
determine what you pay! Food vendors will be on site during
this 2 day event.

Fishing Paddling Hiking
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SAVE THE DATE
JULY 4

Fourth of July Parade

JULY 7-8
Folk Fest 2023

JULY 8
Fireworks Display

JULY 28
Tour Da Yoop, Eh! Bicycle Tour

JULY 24-30
38th Annual Manistique Trout & Salmon Derby

AUGUST 4
Cedar Street Slam

AUGUST 10-14
Vietnam Wall Event

WEDNESDAYS JUNE-SEPTEMBER
Manistique Farmers' Market

Summer Concert Series

Lake Effect Community Arts - Music in Manistique
Summer Band Shell Concert in Central Park. Free.

JULY 5 - Fyrbird
JULY 12 - Three Wheel Drive
JULY 19 - Angels & Outlaws
JULY 26 - 2nd Edition Band

Starts at 7 PM. If inclement weather, the concert will take place in the Little Bear
Arena West. Bring a lawn chair or a blanket to sit on and enjoy the music.

Why is Great Getaways TV
host Tom O'Boyle
smiling? He's on the
cover of the 2023
Manistique Visitors
Guide - get yours below.

Lodging

Visitors Guide

Outdoor activities
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